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LAW OFFICES
McKENNA 8 SOMMER

NASON BUILDING
302 E.PALACE AVENUE
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO

March 28, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Jidn: au Mullow

P. 0. Box
Santa Fe,

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith please find application in

871

New Mexico

triplicate by Trice Production Company.

1f there are ahy questions concerning this
application | would be very pleased if you might

contact me.
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TELEPHONE
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It is my understanding that we may

have this hearing some time toward the latter

part of Ap

TFMcK:b

enclosure

ril.

y truly

& Sommer

Thomas F. McKenn

in 3

cc-Mr. James L. Pardue
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May ©, 1960

Mr. Tom McKenna
302 East Palace
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. McKenna:
On behalf of your client, Trice Production
Company, we enclose two cepies of Order R-1662

in Case Ne. 1948, issued by the 0il Comservatien
Commission this date.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
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